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From: "V Hariram" <pankaj.jain@ciionline.org> Sent: Fri 0
To: manish@kiim-international.info

Invitation - Interaction with the FedEx Trade Mission,
USA on Friday, 14th November, 2008 from 1230 hrs

Subject: 1430 hrs at Ball Room, ITC Grand Central, Parel, 2
Mumbai
Attachments: ] : 41 kb 5]
Dear Mr Handa,

Interaction with the FedEx Trade Mission,

1230 hrs 1430 hrs; Friday, 14th November, 2008
Ball Room, ITC Grand Central, Parel, Mumbai
It gives me immense pleasure to inform that the US Trade Mission led |

Mumbai on 14" of November 2008.

The relationship between India and the United States of America has sca
the recent past. United States is regarded as India's largest trading and inv
Where Americans have made notable foreign investment in India’s Po
Telecommunications, Ports, Oil exploration/processing and Mining s
made progressive investments in US sectors such as Engineering, Pl
Gems & Jewellery, IT, Logistics and Chemicals to name a few.

The mission represents 23 new and existing companies from diverse US st
enter/expand their operations in India. The objective of the mission is to e:
business network and explore investment opportunities in various Indi
mission also intends to gather first hand information about the Indian com
interest to partner/ collaborate with the US counterparts. Attached pleas:
mission members for your ready reference and use.

With a view to support the objective of the mission and add value to the
relations, Cll is organizing an exclusive interactive session for the mer

mission and the Indian Industry on Friday, 14" November 2008 between
hrs over lunch at Ball Room, ITC Grand Central, Parel, Mumbai.

| am writing to cordially invite you to be a part of this interactive session.
You may please send in your confirmation through the attached reply form.
unable to participate due to prior commitments, may | request you to consic
senior colleague from your organization to participate in the interaction.
Look forward to your participation.

Regards,

Hariram

This message is from:

V Hariram

Head Maharashtra State Office

Confederation of Indian Industry (WR)

105 Kakad Chambers

132 Annie Besant Road, Worli

Mumbai 400 018

Phone: 91-22-2496 4792 / 2493 1790 Extn : 452
Fax: 91-22-2493 9463 / 2494 5831
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